From: Karl.Karg@Iw.com

To: r5Shearingclerk

Subject: Read: FW: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Kensing, LLC (Kankakee, Illinois); Docket
numbers: CERCLA-05-2024-0006 and EPCRA-05-2024-0013

Date: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 12:08:34 PM

Your message

To: Karg, Karl (DC)

Subject: FW: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Kensing, LLC (Kankakee, Illinois); Docket numbers: CERCLA-05-2024-
0006 and EPCRA-05-2024-0013

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 8:04:27 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)
was read on Wednesday, June 5, 2024 12:08:30 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review,
disclosure, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and delete all copies including any attachments.

Latham & Watkins LLP or any of its affiliates may monitor electronic communications sent or received by our networks in order to protect our
business and verify compliance with our policies and relevant legal requirements. Any personal information contained or referred to within this
electronic communication will be processed in accordance with the firm's privacy notices and Global Privacy Standards available at www.lw.com.
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